Raja Humayun Akhter Adil

Assistant Director Adm & Coord

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: humayun.raja@hotmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Raja Humayun Akhter Adil is working as Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Raja Humayun Akhter Adil has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in Border Management, Counter Terrorism, Human Security National Defense University, Pakistan	2017 - 2019
BS in Public Relations National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2010 - 2014
Experience	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
Senior Assistant Manager Army Welfare Trust , Army Welfare Trust	2019 - 2022
Visiting Faculty National Defense University , National Defense University	2018 - 2020
Media Analyst	2014 - 2017

Inter Services Public Relations Directorate, GHQ, Inter Services Public Relations Directorate, GHQ